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March 18, 2022 
 
Mr. Leigh D. Simmons 
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
Office of Mined Land Reclamation 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, Colorado 80203 
 
Re:  Mountain Coal Company, LLC, West Elk Mine; Permit No. C-1980-007; Minor 
Revision No. MR-460 Development mining of Potential E-seam Longwall Panels 15, 16 &17 
 
Dear Mr. Simmons, 
 
Mountain Coal Company, LLC (MCC) submits this application of Minor Revision No. 460, the 
development mining of potential E-seam Longwall panels 15, 16 &17. Potential Longwall Panels 
15, 16 & 17 are in the location of currently permitted Panel 9. 
 
MCC is requesting to development mine for potential longwall panels 15, 16 & 17 in the E-seam. 
MCC will not conduct any longwall mining without proper approval from the Colorado Division 
of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (CDRMS) and other appropriate agencies through the 
submission and approval of TR-150.  
 
Please see attached Map 51 showing the layout of potential panels 15, 16 & 17 and the proposed 
development mining area. 
 
Please contact me by email or at 970-929-2219 with any questions or concerns regarding this 
revision. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Nicole Poulos 
Environmental Engineer 
 
cc: Dan Grey-USFS 
 Cathie Pagano- Gunnison County 
 Jessica Wilczek- MCC 
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